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MRN Number:   Department of Clinical Haematology 
NHS Number:   Administration Floor Level 2 
  Cancer and Haematology Centre 
  Churchill Hospital 
 Old Road 
 Headington 
 Oxford 
 OX3 7LE 

   

 Tel: 01865 223486 
 Office Hours: 9am to 5pm Monday to 

Friday 
 Fax: 01865 235288 
 Email:  orh-tr.autograft@nhs.net 
 Website: www.ouh.nhs.uk 
   
 Emergency out of hours: Ward 01865 235049 
   

 
                                                                     Date 

 
Dear  

 
Re: NHS: DOB:  
Address:  
       
 

This patient had an autologous stem cell transplant on (Day 0). 
 

I would be grateful if you could arrange for this patient to attend your surgery to start their post-
transplant immunisation schedule (schedule enclosed).  
 
Please see separate letter from Anthony Nolan regarding re-vaccination of SARS-CoV-2 vaccine.   As 
documented in The Green Book, HSCT recipients who have received a SARS-CoV-2 vaccine pre-
procedure should be considered never-vaccinated and offered re-vaccination.  Local agreement within 
the Oxford BMT Programme requests that revaccination of the SARS-CoV-2 vaccine should commence 
at 3 months (84 days) post Day 0.   

 
If you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact the Administrator for the BMT 
Nurses: 01865 223486. 

 
Yours sincerely,  

 
 
 
 

 
 
On behalf of the haematology team 
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